

Muirin Gowen

From: Mark McGarry <Mark.McGarry@kilkennycoco.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 8 July 2026 11:58
To: LAPS
Subject: RE: PROPOSED FÁILTE IRELAND PLATFORMS FOR GROWTH SHARED COMMUNITY FACILITIES at JOHNS STREET LOWER, COLLEGE PARK, KILKENNY CITY, CO. KILKENNY.
Attachments: Letter to Prescribed Bodies IFI.pdf

Caution: This is an **External Email** and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Muirín,

Thanks for the email. I confirm I am the point of contact for this application.

In relation to the letter to Inland Fisheries, due to an admin error when preparing the letters, the one to Inland Fisheries was inadvertently omitted.

The attached letter has now been issued to them by registered post. Please advise on any other steps required to rectify this error.

In relation to Appendix K – apologies for this, the soft copy is correct so must be a file size issue when printing. Thank you for updating the master file accordingly.

Any issues or queries, please let me know

Thanks

Kind Regards,

Mark McGarry

Executive Engineer

Capital Delivery Office & Parks Department

Kilkenny County Council / Comhairle Chontae Chill Chainnigh

Email: mark.mcgarry@kilkennycoco.ie

Office: 056-7794437

Mobile: 087-3310204



Comhairle Chontae Chill Chainnigh
Kilkenny County Council

From: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Friday 3 July 2026 16:22
To: Mark McGarry <Mark.McGarry@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Re: PROPOSED FÁILTE IRELAND PLATFORMS FOR GROWTH SHARED COMMUNITY FACILITIES at JOHNS STREET LOWER, COLLEGE PARK, KILKENNY CITY, CO. KILKENNY.

You don't often get email from laps@pleanala.ie. [Learn why this is important](#)

**** Caution - External Email ****

This email originated from outside Kilkenny County Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know that the content is safe.

Good afternoon Mark,

The Commission has received the above-mentioned application and notes that the cover letter submitted states that Inland Fisheries Ireland were notified of the above application as a prescribed body. However, they are not referred to on the list of Prescribed bodies in Appendix N and we have not received a copy of a letter to them.

Can you please clarify same or advise who could?

Please also note that the Luminaire photos did not print in the hard copy Appendix K – Lighting report & layout – I have printed the relevant page from the soft copy to include in our master file.

Kind regards,
Muirín